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February 6, 2025

The Right Honourable Justin Trudeau The Honourable Doug Ford

Prime Minister of Canada Premier of Ontario

80 Wellington Street Legislative Building, Queen’s Park
Ottawa, ON K1A 0A2 Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

Via fax Via email

Robin Jones, President, AMO Rebecca Bligh, President, FCM
Association of Municipalities of Ontario Federation of Canadian Municipalities
155 University Avenue, Suite 800 24 Clarence Street

Toronto, ON M5H 3B7 Ottawa, ON K1N 5P3

Via email Via email

Re: United States Imposition of Tariffs on Canada

Please be advised that the Council of the Town of Hanover, at their regular meeting of
February 3, 2025, adopted the following resolution with respect to the above noted
matter:

“Whereas United States President Donald Trump, issued executive orders to
impose tariffs on imports from Canada effective February 4, 2025; and

Whereas these tariffs will have a significant detrimental impact on the economic
stability in both countries; and

Whereas federal and provincial leaders are encouraging Canadians to buy
Canadian; and

Whereas municipalities have significant purchasing power through capital and
infrastructure programs; and

Whereas according to data from the Association of Municipalities of Ontario,
Ontario municipalities are expected to spend $250 to $290 billion on
infrastructure in the next 10 years; and

Whereas municipalities have traditionally been prevented by trade agreements
and legislation from giving preference to the purchase of Canadian products and
services; and

Whereas municipalities can assist in the effort to combat tariffs and support
businesses in the procurement for capital and infrastructure programs;

Now therefore be it resolved that the Council of the Town of Hanover endorse the
federal and provincial call to action to buy Canadian where and when possible;
and



That the federal and provincial governments work with municipalities on
measures to protect Canadian consumers and businesses; and

That council call on the federal and provincial government to remove any
impediments to municipalities preferring to engage Canadian companies for
capital projects and supplies when appropriate and feasible; and
That this resolution be forwarded to the Prime Minister Justin Trudeau, Premier
Doug Ford, the Association of Municipalities of Ontario, the Federation of
Canadian Municipalities and all Ontario municipalities.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Ut 1) a0’

Vicki McDonald
Clerk

Itp

cc: Honourable Rick Byers, MPP Bruce-Grey-Owen Sound
All Ontario Municipalities
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